
From: Barratt, Richard (Councillor)  
Sent: 18 March 2021 21:30 
To:  Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Tesco Staines-New Premises licence application 

Lucy, 

Tesco want to operate from 6am to midnight 7 days a week and sell alcohol for the entire time they 
are open. Both Cllr Mrs Barratt and myself feel this is excessive and is not good for the high street. 
We feel the pubs close at 11pm during the week so why should Tesco sell alcohol beyond. The CO-
OP down the road we believe is limited till 11pm. 

The second part to this is we believe that Staines pedestrian area does not have a good track record 
when it comes to anti social behaviour at weekends, and this does nothing to improve things. Having 
attended on a Saturday Night with Surrey Police officers I have seen this first hand the problems 
they already have to deal with.    

We also believe that No supermarket within the pedestrian part of Staines needs to be open till 
midnight. 

For these reasons we feel it would come under Prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. 

Sorry to raise these points, but we feel this should not be allowed 

Kind regards 
Richard & Clare 
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